
Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

RE: [EXT] ISO 9001:2015 Climate Change Considerations
1 message

Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com> 8 March 2025 at 16:40
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Hi Steve,

 

See already below and attached.

We just had our recertification audit

Climate change is a topic where we are working on and is under development

As soon as news, I will let you know

 

Br

Pieter

rEvo rebreathers

 

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: vrijdag 7 maart 2025 20:20
To: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: [EXT] ISO 9001:2015 Climate Change Considerations

 

 

ISO 9001:2015 Climate Change Considerations
 

Dear Pieter

 

In relation to our ISO 9001:2015 Quality Management System we are required to determine whether climate change is a relevant issue or not for our customers:

mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com
mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com
mailto:Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com


 

Does rEvo consider climate change to determine if there are or not relevant issues that will need to be addressed?  YES / NO

 

Do you operate a Quality Management System such as ISO 9001:2015?  YES / NO

 

If so, may I request a copy of your certification. 

See attached, we had mid of February a audit for the recertification, still awaiting the updated ISO cert.

 

Again, if you operate a Quality Management System, can you please advise who is the appropriate contact within your company.

 

Name: Pieter Decoene

email address: pieter@rEvo-rebreathers.com

 

Has rEvo determined external and internal issues that are relevant to its purpose and that affect its ability to achieve the intended result(s) of its Quality Management System?  YES / NO

 

Does rEvo have any relevant requirements? YES / NO

 

Which of these requirements will be addressed through your Quality Management System?

 

Do you have any existing climate change or environmental policies? If so, may we please have a copy for our QMS files?

 

 

Kind regards

 

--

Steve

 

 

 

Steve Nixon



Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

 

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634900

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

nbsp;
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